
Date : 1/28/2023 8:37:22 AM
From : "Alphonse Talarico" 
To : "derrick.hackett@wolterskuwer.com" , "mbecker@adrsystems.com" , "Jochum, 
Jason" 
Subject : Fw: eNotice for Case Number: 2022L010905
 
From: odyssey enotice (Circuit Court) <odysseyenotice@cookcountycourt.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2023 7:11 AM
To: Alphonse Talarico <contact@lawofficeofalphonsetalarico.com>
Subject: eNotice for Case Number: 2022L010905 
 

CIRCUIT COURT OF COOK COUNTY
LAW DIV. LAW DIV. RM. 801 DALEY CENTER.
CHICAGO IL-60602

NOTICE OF ZOOM CASE MANAGEMENT 
CASE NO.: 2022L010905

PAUL DULBERGTHE PAUL R. DULBERG REVOCABLE TRUST-Vs-
KELLY N. BAUDIN A/K/A BAUDIN: 

This cause is scheduled for initial case management via Zoom 
before Judge Trevino Daniel A On Wednesday February 08 2023 at 09:30 AM

** DO NOT APPEAR IN PERSON **
To access Zoom by video go to https://zoom.us/join then 
enter the access code and password listed below. 

ZOOM ACCESS CODE: 933 5984 9795 PASSWORD: 665252

To access Zoom by phone call 312-626-6799 and then enter
the access code and password listed above. 

For all questions or inability to access Zoom on the initial CMC date 
email: LAW.CALRcc@cookcountyil.gov or phone: (312) 603-6068

You cannot access Zoom until your scheduled hearing date.
All attorneys of record and self-represented litigants are required to appear 
via Zoom and advise the court as to the status of the case.


